0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 20, 19¢1

Adobe 0i1 Company
1223 Petroleum Life Building
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen?

We have received two copies of Federal Form 9-330, Well Log,
on your #1 Elltott well in Section 20-31N~13¥, Basin Dakota
Pool. However this log did not list formation tops and we
need this information for our records.

Will you please supply us with tops on this well at your earlieat
convenience, so that we may complete our files on this well.

Yours very truly

Xathleen Simmons
Administrative Secretary



